STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
August 20, 2018

Jeffrey Barbadora

Crown Castle

Real Estate Specialist

12 Gill Street, Suite 5800
Woburn, MA 01801

RE:  EM-SPRINT-051-180801 — Sprint notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunciations
facility located at 281 Wood House Road, Faitfield, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Barbadora:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of August 15, 2018,
2018 submitted in response to the Council’s August 2, 2018 notification of an incomplete request for

exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely, :

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/RDM/emr

NQ‘C

S:\EMS_TS\I_BYTOWN\Fair SPRINT\em-sprint-051-180801_respon: rd.docx

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer



Robidoux, Evan

. ________________________________ _ R
From: Barbadora, Jeff <Jeff.Barbadora@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:57 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: EM-Sprint-051-180801- 281 Wood House Road
Attachments: CT52XC084-Notice-J-Fernandes-Properties.pdf

Categories: to do

Good afternoon,
Please find notice sent to ) Fernandes Properties LLC as required.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jeffrey Barbadora

781-970-0053

12 Gill Street, Suite 5800, Woburn, MA 01801

CrownCastle.com

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the
recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
. Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ect.gov
www,ct.gov/csc

August 2,2018

Jeffrey Barbadara
Real Estate Specialist
12 Gill Stteet, Suite 5800
Woburn, MA 01801

RE:  EM-SPRINT-051-180801 ~ Sprint notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications facility
located at 281 Wood House Road, Faitfield, Connecticut.

Dear Mr, Batbadota:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) received a notice of intent to modify the above-referenced facility
on August 1, 2018.

Accordm.g to Section 16-50j-71 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, “ :-.any modification, as
defined in Section 16-50j-2a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, to en existing tower site,
except as specified in Sections 16-50j-72 and 16-50}-88 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, may
have a substantial adverse environmental effect.”

Staff has reviewed this exempt modification request for completeness and has 1dentxﬁed a deficiency in the
filing due to lack of notice. The property card submitted in the above filing indicates ] Fernandes Progetues

LLC as the current ptopeg:y owner, however proof of noticé shows that a copy o toa
exempt modifications requiring a copy of the entire notice and attachments be physxcally ma:led to the chief
elected official of the host municipality and the undeslying property owner and proof of such mailing shall be
submitted to the Council with the request for exempt modification. See attached.

The above referenced request for exempt modification lacks proof that the entite request for exempt
modification was physically mailed to the undetlying property owner.

Therefore, the exempt modification request is incomplete at this time. The Council recommends that
Transcend Witeless provide proof of proper notice of this exempt modification request to the underlying
propetty owner, on or before August 17,-2018. If additional time is needed to gather the requested
information, pleadesubifit a. wntten'requestfm an extension of time prior to August 17, 2018.

This notice of mcompleuon shall have the effect of tolling the Federal Communications Commission (FCC)
60-day timeframe in accordance with Paragraph 217 of the FCC Witcless Infrastructure Repott and Otder
issued on October 21, 2014 (FCC 14-153).

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at
860-827-2951.

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/CW
Enclosures

¢t 'The Honorable Michael C. Tetreau , The Firg
Jim Wendt, Planning Director, Town of Fait

SABMS_TS\1_BY TOWNEakfTokhWoadmessi SERINT\em-tprint 051160801 _wromplcicke, w

ctman, Town of Fairfield

CONNECTICUT 8ITING COUNCIL
Affirmative dcttor / Equl Opportunity Employer
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Barbadora, Jeff

- O
From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 10:23 AM
To: ' Barbadora, Jeff
Subject: FedEx Shipment 772968744589 Delivered

Your package has been delivered

Tracking # 772968744589
Ship date: Delivery date:
Tue, 8/14/2018 _ . Wed, 8/15/2018 10:16
Jeff Barbadora _am e
Crown Castle - o JFernandes
© WOBURN, MA 01801 ® A 5 - J Fernandes Properties LLC
us Delivered 281 Wood House Road
FAIRFIELD, CT 06824
us
Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.
Tracking number: 772968744589
Status: Delivered: 08/15/2018 10:16

AM Signed for By: Signature
not required

Reference: 1766.6680

Signed for by: Signature not required
Delivery location: FAIRFIELD, CT
Delive_red to: Residence

Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight®
Packaging type: FedEx® Envelope
Number of pieces: . 1

Weight: 2.00 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Residential Delivery

Standard transit: 8/15/2018 by 10:30 am : !

EE] Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unaitended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 9:23 AM CDT on'08/15/2018.




